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Kite, Robin

From: Johnson, Dan (Legislature)

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2006 9:09 AM
To: Kite, Robin

Subject: Final amendment request: Assembly Bill 15
Hi Robin,

I would like to request one final amendment to Assembly Bill 15. This would be a Senate Substitute
Amendment to AB 15 identical to LRB s0428/1 (Senate Sub to SB 15) that reads as follows:

“The rule promulgated by the department under sub. (1) to set standards for automotive gasoline may
not require that automotive gasoline contain ethanol.”

I understand this amendment does raise the question of germaneness, however Senator Kedzie would like it
drafted all the same. Thank you very much for all your help!

Dan Johnson

Chief of Staff

State Senator Neal Kedzie
Assistant Majority Leader
11% Senate District

- 608-266-2635
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AN ACT to create 168.04 (2m) of the statutes; relating to: ethanol content in

specifications for automotive gasoline.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 168.04¢ (2m) of the statutes is created to read:

168.04 (2m) The rule promulgated by the department under sub. (1) to set
standards for automotive gasoline may not require that automotive gasoline contain
ethanol.

(END)



